
135 College Street, Suite 100 Yale Environmental Health & Safety 
New Haven, Connecticut 06510-2411 

Telephone: 203 785-3550 
Fax: 203 785-7588 

www.yale.edulehs 

February 10,2012 

Thomas Thompson 
USNRC Region 1 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 

-.. -Subject: Change in Personnel- Yale University License # 06-00183-08 N-
Dear Mr. Thompson, 

License condition #11 on the Yale University Cyclotron Production License # 06-00183-08 currently 
lists five individuals who may use, or supervise the use of, produced materials. One of these listed 
individuals, Yu-Shin Ding, Ph.D, is no longer employed at Yale University and no longer works under 
this license. Per 10 CFR 30.9 I write to inform you ofthis change so that license # 06-00183-08 can be 
updated accordingly. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter or need any further information, please feel free to 
contact me at (203) 737-2140. 

Sincerely, 

Tammy Stemen 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Yale University 
tammy.stemen@yale.edu 
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This is to alknowledge the receipt of YOGpPlication dated 

~ 10 Ia..o I) ,and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

~ ThJe}.Ql~'a~~d:,ra(!.o~~Po~1 tJ;£~.tW", ",signed 10 a 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

o Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

67(,t({,5' . Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 

You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 


NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely, 

(6-96) licensing Assistance Team Leader 



